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*No. l,030-Mr. Beaudoin
1. What tenders have been submitted for the purchase of the 26 Sabres

now on sale by the Canadian Government?
2. What are the amounts of each tender and the name of each tenderer

who wants ta acquire the 26 Sabres?
3. Has it been officially decided ta seli these Sabres individually?
4. How much have these Sabres cost the Canadian Government since

they were put into service?

No. 1,066-Mr Beaudoin
1. How many persons, by province and in the federal Constituency of

Richmond, received allowances under the Old Age Assistance Act during
1965, 1966, 1967, 1968?

2. What is the average amount now being paid under the said Act (a) by
province (b) in the federal Constituency of Richmond?

3. How many persans in the federal Constituency of Richmond are be-
tween 65 and 70 years of age?

No. 1,068-Mr. Beaudoin
During the years 1962, 1963, 1964, 1965, 1966, 1967 and 1968, how much

did the government spend on Winter Works in the federal Constituency of
Richmond and in each of its parishes?

No. 1,073-Mr. Durante
1. How many individuals have been employed by Canadian Arsenals

Limited and its associated divisions each year, for the past ten years?
2. What is the total value of small arms manufactured each year, for the

past ten years?
3. What is the description and total amount of ammunition manufactured

during the year 1967?
4. What has been the total cost to the federal governent per year for

the past ten years, in the operation of Canadian Arsenals Limited and its as-
sociated divisions?

Mr. Forcst, Parliamentary Secretary ta the Presidpnt of thp Privy Cnuncil,
presented,-Returns ta the foregoing Orders.

The Order being read for the second reading and reference ta the
Standing Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs of Bill S-3, An Act ta
amend the Canada Evidence Act.

Mr. Turner (Ottawa-Carleton), seconded by Mr. Sharp, moved,-That
the said bull be now read a second time and referred ta the Standing Com-
mittee on Justice and Legal Affairs.

After debate thereon, the question being put on the said motion, it was
agreed ta.

Accordingly, the said bill was read the second time and referred ta the
Standing Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs.

[At 5.00 o'clock p.m., Private Members' Business was called pursuant
to Standing Order 15 (4)]

(Notices of Motions)

Mr. St. Pierre, seconded by Mr. Portelance, moved,-That in the opinion
of this House, the government should consider the advisabiity of introducing


